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Good afternoon,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT.

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

From: Maryn Jones <Maryn.Jones.16700808@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Maryn Jones

3507 Seffner Dr
Holiday, FL 34691



Antonia Hover

From: Leigh Smith <Leigh.Smith.55439004@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made our support CLEAR, for policies meant to encourage the
spread of rooftop solar. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited
the subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop
solar customers.

Florida is in the middle of climate disruption and public health and economic crises. Undermining the rights of
solar customers to receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of
people’s pockets. Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic
landscape of the solar industry. The climate emergency can be mitigated by reducing fossil fuel emissions, as
I'm sure you are aware. Solar is a bib part of this.

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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

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

Leigh Smith

5864 SW 76th St

South Miami, FL 33143



Antonia Hover

From: Brett Robert <Brett.Robert.16789865@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Fossil fuel use is destroying the climate, which will eventually destroy civilization. That may sound like
hyperbole, but it is not. We have the technology to get all of our power from other sources, but we keep using
fossil fuels instead in spite of what we know and what we are experiencing. This is not theory, it is reality. We
need to pursue renewable fuel sources now.

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Brett Robert

1295 NW 87th Ave
Coral Springs, FL 33071



Antonia Hover

From: Matthew Shaffer <Matthew.Shaffer.56789375@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:18 PM

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

Matthew Shaffer

7 Nelmar Ave

St. Augustine, FL 32084



Antonia Hover

From: Pam McVety <Pam.McVety.S1823641 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:10 PM

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

Pam McVety

2012 Middlewood Dr
Tallahassee, FL 32312



Antonia Hover

From: Christina Aikman <Christina.Aikman.251032368@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:08 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Christina Aikman

2391 Granada Cir W

St. Petersburg, FL 33712



Antonia Hover

From: Leah Stables <Leah.Stables.50234466@p2a.co>
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

Leah Stables

110 Bailey St

San Mateo, FL 32187



Antonia Hover

From: Meg Baker <Meg.Baker.33475387@p2a.co>
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Meg Baker

3077 ValenciaLn E
Palm Harbor, FL 34684



Antonia Hover

From: Stephen Brace <Stephen.Brace.15577753@p2a.co>
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

Stephen Brace

329 Groover Creek Crossing
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Antonia Hover

From: stephanie lewis <stephanie.lewis.26311322@p2a.co>
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
stephanie lewis

52 W Front St
Hitterdal, MN 56552



Antonia Hover

From: Gilda Levinson <Gilda.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:59 PM

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

Gilda Levinson

8183 NW 14th St

Coral Springs, FL 33071



Antonia Hover

From: Diane Miller <Diane.Miller.230935585@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:58 PM

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

Diane Miller

405 S 9th St
Leesburg, FL 34748



Antonia Hover

From: Robert Veltkamp <Robert.Veltkamp.16644577@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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

Robert Veltkamp

100 Ocean Trail Way
Jupiter, FL 33477



Antonia Hover

From: Melissa Nece <Melissa.Nece.31124153@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,
Duh! This IS the Sunshine State. We should make use of that -- good use of that sunshine.

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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could.get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

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

Melissa Nece

2245 Alden Ln

Palm Harbor, FL 34683



Antonia Hover

From: Penelope Sobering <Penelope.Sobering.231706669@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:57 PM

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

Penelope Sobering
4035 S Mark Dr .
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover

From: Gail Stewart-lles <Gail.Stewartlles.92628689@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:56 PM

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

Gail Stewart-Iles

1 Sweet St
Rockledge, FL 32955



Antonia Hover

From: Danielle Logue <Danielle.Logue.103382977@p2a.co>
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

Danielle Logue

3415 Circleville St
North Port, FL 34286



Antonia Hover

From: John Campbell <John.Campbell.74629732@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:.54 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

John Campbell
288 River Dr
Jupiter, FL 33469



Antonia Hover

From: ingrid Anderson <ingrid.Anderson.75408420@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:51 PM

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

ingrid Anderson

3310 San Mateo St
Clearwater, FL. 33759



Antonia Hover

From: Tim Brewton <Tim.Brewton.82097842@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:47 PM

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

Tim Brewton

1505 Kessel Dr
Tallahassee, FL. 32308



Antonia Hover

From: Quida JACOBS <Quida.JACOBS.8671288@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:44 PM

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

Quida JACOBS

1220 Marseille Dr
Miami Beach, FL 33141



Antonia Hover

From: KATHLEEN LAWSON <KATHLEEN.LAWSON.92322057@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:41 PM

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
KATHLEEN LAWSON
1632 Sunny Brook Ln
Palm Bay, FL 32905



Antonia Hover

From: A. Peterson <A.Peterson.73157160@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:39 PM

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

A. Peterson

299 Crossway Rd
Tallahassee, FL. 32305



Antonia Hover

From: Glenn Barclift <Glenn.Barclift.30364347 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:37 PM

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

Glenn Barclift .

15204 Bareback Dr
Jacksonville, FI. 32234



Antonia Hover

From: Lisanne Panter <Lisanne.Panter.16681387@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:33 PM

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

Lisanne Panter

8732 Rodeo Dr

Lake Worth, FL 33467



Antonia Hover

From: Kathy Aub <Kathy.Aub.231697598@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:32 PM
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

Kathy Aub

373 NE 30th St

Boca Raton, FL 33431



Antonia Hover

From: Cynthia Rn <Cynthia.Rn.15055545@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:31 PM
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

Cynthia Rn

1113 Breezy Knoll St
Minneola, FL 34715



Antonia Hover

From: Lizbeth Piel <Lizbeth.Piel.106206348@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Florida’s voters have always made their support for policies to encourage the spread of rooftop solar clear. In
2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the subsidization of solar
energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

Crazy for the Sunshine State to not be a leader in getting clean energy from the sun. We should have solar
panels on every building, especially starting with public ones and big box stores and malls.

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools to keep their electricity with all the storms

that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Lizbeth Piel

175 SE St Lucie Blvd
Stuart, FLL 34996



Antonia Hover

From: Alan Strowd <Alan.Strowd.147971399@p2a.co>
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

customers,

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

Alan Strowd

3669 Dwight Davis Dr
Tallahassee, FL 32312



Antonia Hover

From: Lauren Devine <Lauren.Devine.50219418@p2a.co>
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

Lauren Devine

1377 Walnut Terrace
Boca Raton, FL 33486



Antonia Hover

From: Patricia Pippin-Emanuel <Patricia.PippinEmanuel.232976308@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:27 PM

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

Patricia Pippin-Emanuel
901 W 19th St

Panama City, FL 32405



Antonia Hover

From: Kent Smith <Kent.Smith.230547315@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:23 PM

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

Kent Smith

5893 Newbury Cir
Melbourne, FL 32940



Antonia Hover

From: Ralph Shannon <Ralph.Shannon.75030005@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:21 PM

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

Ralph Shannon
15717 Bertram Dr
Hudson, FL 34667



Antonia Hover

From: Carolyn Murphey <Carolyn.Murphey.71882022@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States, Florida is struggling with an above 10%
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

Carolyn Murphey
15980 Stringfellow Rd
Bokeelia, FL 33922



Antonia Hover

From: Bret Kalner <Bret.Kalner.318700830@p2a.co>
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

Bret Kalner

7434 Ringwood Terrace
Boynton Beach, FL. 33437



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Stella <Michael.Stella.16229497 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:15 PM

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

Michael Stella

529 Elizabeth St
Key West, FL 33040



Antonia Hover

From: Betty Piekarewicz <Betty.Piekarewicz.113364165@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:14 PM

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

Betty Piekarewicz
4062 Kilmartin Dr
Tallahassee, FL 32309



Antonia Hover

From: Maria Morales <Maria.Morales.80464026@p2a.co>
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

Maria Morales

2426 SE 17th St

Fort Lauderdale, FLL 33316



Antonia Hover

From: Donna Rader <Donna.Rader.26845429@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:09 PM

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
Solar benefits Floridians’® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Donna Rader

2000 Palm Bay Rd NE
Palm Bay, FL 32905



Antonia Hover

From: Cheryl DeShaies <Cheryl.DeShaies.232000904@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:08 PM

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

Cheryl DeShaies
10065 Florence Cir
Naples, FL 34119



Antonia Hover

From: David Cornell «David.Cornell.108817492@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:07 PM

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

David Cornell

616 Lakeside Dr
Seminole, FL 33772



Antonia Hover

From: MICHAEL HUBBARD <MICHAEL.HUBBARD.8536747@p2a.co>
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

MICHAEL HUBBARD
4353 50th Terrace S

St. Petersburg, FL 33711



Antonia Hover

From: MICHAEL HUBBARD <MICHAEL HUBBARD.8536747@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:06 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for roofiop solar
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

From: Catherine Crouch <Catherine.Crouch.307953670@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:04 PM

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

Florida is in the middle of a'public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

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
Catherine Crouch
13310 Paloma Dr
Orlando, FL 32837



Antonia Hover

From: Dave Karrmann <Dave.Karrmann.26373135@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:.04 PM

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

Dave Karrmann

1839 Mill Creek Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32211



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

From: Michelle Mondragon <Michelle.Mondragon.15574279@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:03 PM

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

Michelle Mondragon

601 Hermits Trail

Altamonte Springs, FL. 32701



Antonia Hover

From: Lucia Maxwell <Lucia.Maxwell.46076368@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:00 PM

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

Lucia Maxwell

724 W Bay Shore Dr
Eastpoint, FL 32328



Antonia Hover

From: Mallie Clark <Maliie.Clark.359241240@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:58 PM

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

Mallie Clark

9009 S Meredith Ave
Floral City, FL 34436



Antonia Hover

From: DON DIETRICH <DON.DIETRICH.293721628@p2a.co>
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

DON DIETRICH
1206 Munson Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32305



Antonia Hover

From: Ann Jacobson <Ann.Jacobson.136259301@p2a.co>
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

Ann Jacobson

1872 Piccadilly Circus
Naples, FL. 34112



Antonia Hover

From: Gladys Giraldo <Gladys.Giraldo.280896737@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendiment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Gladys Giraldo

900 Scenic Hwy
Pensacola, FL 32503



Antonia Hover

From: VIRGINIA MENDEZ <VIRGINIAMENDEZ.8605894@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:57 PM

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
VIRGINIA MENDEZ
1836 Rodman St
Hollywood, FI1. 33020



Antonia Hover

From: Ellen O'Hanlon <Ellen.OHanion.138028323@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:56 PM

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

Ellen O'Hanlon

1009 Stonefence Way
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689



Antonia Hover

From: Liz Erpelding-Garratt <Liz.ErpeldingGarratt.229822672@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:55 PM

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

Liz Erpelding-Garratt
400 Plantation Grove Ln
St. Augustine, FL 32086



Antonia Hover

From: Holly Wilson <Holly.Wilson.99942412@p2a.co>
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

Holly Wilson

8104 Covington Ct
Lake Worth, FL 33467



Antonia Hover

From: Dayana Avila <Dayana.Avila.12669943@p2a.co>
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

Dayana Avila

11960 NW 27th St
Plantation, FL. 33323



Antonia Hover

From: Desiree Middleton <Desiree.Middleton.17015466@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:52 PM

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

Desiree Middleton

209 NW 8th Ave
Dania Beach, FL 33004



Antonia Hover

From: Liz Erpelding-Garratt <Liz.ErpeldingGarratt.229822672@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:50 PM

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





